
CCA Official Filing: RlGlNAL 
7/30/03******* 10:56 AM********Marguerite Lockard ********I 

Marguerite Loc ka rd 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Marguerite Lockard 
Wednesday, July 30,2003 1054 AM 
Jason Rojas 
RE: Docket 981 834/990321 withdrawal 

ok., per this e-mail, CCA will return x-ref. confidential DN 03430-03 to th,e source. 

thank you ! 

- - - -  -Original Message----- 
From: Jason Rojas 
Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2003 10:53 AM 
To: Marguerite Lockard 
Subject: RE: Docket 981834/990321 withdrawal 

- - - -  -Original Message----- 
From: Marguerite Lockard 
Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2003 10:53 AM 
To: Jason R o j  as 
Cc: Kay Flynn; Hong Wang 
Subject: Docket 981834/990321 withdrawal 

Hello. 

Yesterday, CCA confirmed with you that confidential DN 04053-03 would be returned to the 
source, due to their filing of withdrawal of party. There is an x-ref. DN 03430-03 to 
confidential DN 04053-03. Can confidential DN 03430-03 also be returned to the source ? ? ?  

thanks. 
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